STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA | INITHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY. OF Horry : :
o SEP 20 2n2§ |
lNDICTMENT/CASE# 2022GS2603609
vs. SC Court ongpe .
Shaquille Kayson Blakeley ' AW 2020A26102021 75
AKA: Date of Offense; 10/9/2020

Race:  BLACK. _ Sex. M Age: 29

DOB: NS S5 aunmmiah>

Address: .
City, State, Zip:

S.C. Code §: 16-03-0910
CDR Code#: ; 0095

SENTENCE SHEET

DL# | SID#: |
*CDLIYes [] No[ ] CMV Yes [J No [JHazmat Yes []No [] i

-
In disp‘osition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was Xl CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

TO:  Kidnapping (6-30 yEans\

in violation of § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

[ NON-VIOLENT (X VIOLENT ] SERIOUS  [X] MOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS 0O §17-2545

bpo PAROLE !

' vV ARoL (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
. . Lesser Included Defendant Waives

The chargeis:  [X] As indicted, U Offense, ] Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s Initials)

, .

|
The plea is: [] Without

The plea gotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, [l Recommendation by the State. -

SC101376
SC Bar# Defendant

nk;'o, James D

I X
WHEREFORE the Defendant is committed to the E’KState Department of COrrectlon,

fora éeterminate termof /O dayslmeﬁths/.n’ ime-Served 0 Youthful Offender E&t—notto excee
] andlox topayafineof$ provndgd_thaiumnjhe_sewme_oL_.___dayslmonmsLyearsﬂ'Jm' Sen

of $ - : ; Plus costs and assessments as appllcable the balance is suspended wnth| probation Tor ' -

monthslyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run |
[] CONCURRENT or [WCONSECUTIVE to sentenceon: w0 ] G904 0431 L

B’Thg‘l_.‘)efendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-1 3-40 to be caiculated and applled by SCDOC.

Thsy B includeStime spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentenclng

O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. %2:0 < 'E:-:
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of.a vnoﬁt@i?qf § 16- 25520-0; § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammumt|on 80 m ,—.
- FZgm SO
—
= :%g 3 _:,_:
w I
' I g’)_‘ m —<
5 o



-STATE VS.

Shaquille Kayson Blakeley

O PTUP after

(I Substance Abuse Counseling

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp

Mental Health Counseling

L] Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3430 []

! |
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135!

months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Completion of GED

No Contact with Victim

May serve W/E
beginning:

INDICTMENT/CASE#:

i
i
|
|
|
|

2022GS2603609

I
|
|
|
I
|
|

Public Service Employment

O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

|
[0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program

days/hours

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv, Surcharge)

: . ~ | L
O ather: __ DLlepse Aid net kueluﬁ—‘%_sgﬂ_@&% p /)
! I ee )( . & o ¢ ) !
| —
T EL. B =
[J RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred L[] Def. Walves Hearing [1 Ordered DD o 3
| 20= © o
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ . ;:x"r’,’.l it -‘<_-'.:
! D= = DO
. 5= o
Payment Terms: U Setby SCDPPPS S m T <D
: T 3gE v g -
. .. | =< — - ) ¢
Reclpu'ent. : | H DD [N P {
] . - S 7, U :
*Fine: | o | | g
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekl@ pmts.of $ 75~ Beginning O,
§14-1:206 (Assessments 107.5 %) - I — |
|
|

§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)
§56-5-2995. (DUI Assessment)
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

a.rg,e)___.. S e i e e SR
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11 -90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee)

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)
3% to County (if paid in installments)

[] ,Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerki

"during probation and shall be collected before any other fees.

O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

' . Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Rene e f /1,/_5‘ Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Natalie” Dol Sentence Date:
SCCA/217 (07/2021)

. $500.. $ . .
| TBD g

. TOTAL $ | |OR.IS

i

| ROES

/i

¥/2od L

I /

Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘ IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF . Horry o ‘
| 20 ) .
STATE SEP 2@22 INDICTMENTICASE# 2021GS2601316
VS. :
, SC Court of Ap;i»eals !
Shaquille Kayson Blakeley AWE:  2020A2610202176

AKA: . Date of Offense; 10/8/2020 .

Race: BLACK Sex:
DOB:
Address:

City, State, Zip:
DL#:

S.C.Code §: |  16-11-0330(A) :

CDR Code #: | 0139 !

SS# ‘_“

)

)

; : SENTENCE SHEET
)

| .
. i
*CDL Yes [ No[JJ CMV Yes []No []Hazmat Yes ONo O r

In disrosition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was  [XI CONVICTED OF or [ Pl:.EADS

Armed Robbe}y ( 10-20 e:ans\ ‘
in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code'# 0139
O NON-VI(:)LENT X VIOLENT O SERlOl:lS IZ] MOST SERIOUS | Mandatory GPS : 0 §17-25-45
MNo PARroLE (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The c'harge s X As Indicted, U Ic.)efsesnegelncluded O 3222:3:23' ?t;v(e;and Jury. (def.'s initials)-

'Lr_}grplea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotlated Sentence, D Recommendatlon by the State.

SC101376
$anko, JamesD |  SCBar®  Defendant

WH E}i?EFORE, the Defendant is commitied to the EfStaté Department of Correction,

for a determinate term of O /'FimeqSewed _
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/monthslyearsl‘l“me §érved and or payment )
of $ P ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatlon_ which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
O CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

‘E{ T|h7 efendant is io be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-1 3-4O to be calculated and appljed by SCDOC.

includeftime spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

OH"—_

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. go':u %
2
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a wo_'lj,@&f §:76-2 r§ 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ,..;1‘{;,‘ f —<'-__-
23= £ 2n
Eom O e 0
| 2 U =
. (o) 4 B
1 o .1'



STATE VS, Shaquille Kayson Blakeley

INDICTMENT/(;:ASE#: 2021GS2601316

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O P:TUP after

months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[} Substance Abuse Counseling 0 Completion of GED [} Random Drug/Alcohol Testing’
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [J No Contact with Victim

00 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[1 Mental Health Counseling [] May serve W/E

ere - DEGINNING:
O ISex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3430 [] Public Service Employment 1 days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-26-135. %9” = "és';
[0 Other: - | ME B Ty
! : SR ==
= o=z L LIM
Zzom - &Y
. , =2 Y H
Ll RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [J Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered ";aa; N <
: \ ) o
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ . Lom
Payment Terms: O Setby SCDPPPS
Recipiént
" *Fine:

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/ffiohthly'pmts. of $ 25 . Beginning 10]i4F2
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) .

§14-1:211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge)
§14-1 l-‘21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)
§56-5:2995: (DUI Assessment)
§56-1:286 (DUI Breath Test)
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

,,,‘,‘v_§14-_1a2134Drug£gurL8urehafge)-*-- L V.7, W $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) A . $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea g
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) , TBD § 2%
O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

Iduring probation and shall be collected before any other fees. ‘ $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
| TOTAL g IZ%75

] ) ‘ Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: (R%ee_ Z ( LS ader

Judge Code: ' V ; %D A
Court Reporter: Nocta lie Dall( Sentence Date: T (L0 2
14

7
SCCA217 (07/2021)

Page 2 of 2



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RE@E WEYT

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Horry SEP 20 ;2022
STATE ' ' ) TMENT/CASE#:  2022GS2603610
s, SC Court of;App'éals
Shaquille Kayson Biakeley ) A/Wi:  2020A2610202177
AKA: ) Date of Offense: 10/9/2020 .
Race: |! BLACK Sex:. M Age: 29 ) S..Code§:  16-23-0490
DOB: || NP  ~ SS% oaundiipy ) CDRCode# (0549
Address: L ) !
City, State, Zip: g ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: SID#: ; '

“CDL Yes[[1 No[J CMV Yes []No [JHazmat Yes OO Neo [
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [X CONVICTED OF or [J PLEADS

TO: = Possession of a weapon during a violent crime (s véars ¥ mat sentenicsd 4o LlFE%
in violation of § 16-23-0490

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Codei# 0549
[X] NON-VIOLENT [J] VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [ MOST SERIOUS ' [J Mandatory GPS

- [0 §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
) : Lesser Included Defendant Waives
Thechargels: ] Asindicted, [ £o%e . Presentment to Grand Jury. _ . (det/s initials)
mgr E,I'Se_?_ is:'[] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommg_ndatioﬁ by the State. )
J . el ARt

- |
e . SC101376 , o
%nélé(i), James D SC Bar# Defendant : : RN SC Ba'#.,
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the IE/State Department of Correction, D_::ico t;on Cerijier,
fora cl:jeterm:inate term of g_dayslmonths me-Served O Youthful Offender Aé_t;n/e o .j/ years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/monthslyeérste Served and or payment =~

of § VA; o , plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the ba;lance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina De

partment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
prabation, which are incorporated by reference.

[}
The sentence shall run

[] CONCURRENT o IB/CONSECUTIVE tosentence on: @ADLl C 5200 £ g wdd Dot S d60.3L.09

E_( ThZ é)_efdt i io be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-1340to t_:% calculateg;anq ._?:pplled by SCDOC.

i€ ~
sy includetime spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.%;ﬁ.—’?; o %
The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. ZE T 2T
O Rim =
. . O m

l‘\

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicfed ofa vio’!il@. f W-z@mr § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. - Sm <0 '
=0

Hy!
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|
STATE VS. Shaquille Kayson Blakeley INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS2603610

SPECIJAL CONDITIONS: i

U PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[  Substance Abuse Counseling [J Ccompletion of GED O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing -
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Cor P l [:] No Contact with Victim D DomeStic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Wental Health Counseling [] May serve W/E
beginning:
|
[J  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
O cCentral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135, . )
H ~S
[] Other: c:§97, S x
: _Sfm .
' 3 A AL m,'
Dar— <
' =)
L) RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred L[] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered ﬁg%‘ yy) %D
RE< .
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ wIZH N
@ o
. o"

1
1 setby scoPPPS

Payment Terms;

Recipient:

*Fine: [ , — f ,

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklypmts. of § 25. < Beginning |0 l‘f
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) ' T
§14-1-211(A)1) (Conv. Surcharge)
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge)
§56-5-2095 (DUI Assessment)
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath. Test)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) | o

- -§14-1-213 {Drug-Court-Surcharge)——— ~ — —- - e
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs)

§650-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee)
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

$
$
$
$
$
$40/ea g
$
$
$
$

3% to. County (if paid in installments) TBD f)§ NE
O 'Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk ' )

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500
0 '§17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD

! ' | . TOTAL )2% 75

: / ' Presiding Judge: / ‘
Clerk of Court/ Deputy-Clerk: A@\WCC f r> Judge Code: ﬂ@f?
Court Reporter: Natwlie Dol ], Sentence Date: FSL1E T o T

77
Page 2 of 2

SCCA/217 (07/2021)



WITNESSES
Sean M Wydra Horry County Police Department

SNaw,

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2020A2610202175

CDR: 0095 16-3-910
DOA: 10/9/2020

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BII 1.

VN

Komnde Ve

o Rl 1 2

C DOCKET No. 2022GS2603609

The State of South Carolina

County of Horry

James D Stanko

20H04867

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August, 2022 TERM

THE STATE

VS.

Shaquille Kayson Blakeley
B/'M

SsN: S

_ATTORNEY: Nicholas O'Neill

|

HORRY COURTY
W1 A6 11 P 320
RENEE N. ELYIS

CLERK OF COURT
HORRY COUNTY, SC

DATE REGEIVED FROM
GRAND JURY




ORIeIr

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘
INDICTMENT

N’ N

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August 10, 20?2, the Grand Jurors
of Horry County present upon their oath: '

KIDNAPPING
CDR: 0095 16-3-910

That Shaquille Kayson Blakeley did in Horry County on or about October 9,
2020, unlawfull i onfine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct, or carry
. away one without authority of law, in violation of Section 16-

3-910, SC Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
made and provided. ' . T

5
—f e

——r

JHAMY A. RICHARDSONS I = i

FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SBLICITOR <




WITNESSES
Sean M Wydra Horry County Police Department

%4? ﬂZ/cg_‘/
)o.&?’/m {m / ——

JBere () jriyErem o

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2020A2610202176

CDR: 0139 16-11-330(A)
DOA: 10/9/2020

%ﬁ

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

e e
RN o ' 1 v

A

C

e

F’o}eperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT APR 2 1 2021

y

/7‘/,(f)>4 .
~ /

DOCKET NO. 2021GS2601316

The State of South Carolina

et ———————————————————————
s

County of Horry
JamesDStanko = " 20H04867
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

March, 2021 TERM

THE STATE

VS.

i Shaquille Kayson Blakeley

—

DOB: il
SSN: il

ATTORNEY: Sharde D. Crawford
[ —————————————

Indictment for

Armed Robbem

i V;ﬁérdson, I, Solicitor

AN ANvYYD
WOY4 a3nigoay Jlvqg

i
i

sieeddy Jo unog 98

S
X5
X
N
N
oy
I
.

ORIGINAL



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

)
) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY )

5y

x,At a Court of General Sessions, convened on March 25, 2021, the Grand Jurors
of Horry County present upon their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY
CDR: 0139 16-11-330(A)

That Shaquille Kayson Blakeley did in Horry County on or about October 9, 2020, while
armed with a deadly weapon and/or while alleging, either by action or words, was armed
while using a representative of a deadly weapon or any object which a person present
during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, take
and carry away personal property ofirom or in the immediate presence of
ﬂith intent to deprive Ff possession by use of force, threats,

or intimidation, in violation of Section 16-11- 30(A), SC Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the staégge in such case

made and provided. A




N’

WITNESSES
Sean M Wydra Horry County Police Department

Jd

e ———————————————————
B e ]

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2020A2610202177
CDR: 0549 16-23-490
DOA: 10/9/2020

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BILL
Vonds Kud-

Foreperson of Grasd Ju l]ﬁ 2022

Date: A| |

VER;cT A / ;

DOCKET NO. 2022GS2603610

The State of South Carolina
County of Horry

James D Stanko 20H04867

———
———— ———

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

August, 2022 TERM

u
|

THE STATE

VS.

Shaquille Kayson Blakeley
B/M

At
oo a—

SSN: SR

ATTORNEY: Nicholas O'Neill
“———-——_\'——

Indictment for

, /
J// /o

SR Db —
Foreperson 17Petit Jory” *

422

Date\%ﬁ / I3

- HORRY coumTY . __

MAaG I P 320

REMEE N. ELVIS
CLERK OF COURT
HORRY COUNTY, 5¢

DATE RECEIVED FRop
GRAND JURY

SPeaddy jo ynog g
Q03 d3s

ORIGINAL - -



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

3y

INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on August:10, 2022, the Grand Jurors
of Horry County present upon their oath:

i&n I
kﬁ - POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE
sl COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME
@ CDR: 0549 16-23-490
5]
m” That Shaquille Kayson Blakeley did in Horry County, on or about October 9, 2020,

Q possess a firearm during the commission or attempted commission of a violent crime, in
violation of Section 16-23-490, SC Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

gnity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

'

HRAMY A. RICHARDSON.1I.
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT-SBLICITOR

Against the peace and di
made and provided.




ARREST WARRANT

e 2.

- 2020A2610202175

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/
Homry

i:i Municipality of

THE STATE HCPD2020095646
against

Shaquille Kayson Blakeley

address: SRRy
Phone: SSN:
Sex M Race: B

ate: SEm——

Height 6 | Weight: 150

DL State: C bL&
DoB: lb Agency ORI #%  SC0260400

Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department

Prosecuting Oficer  Sean M Wydra - 8631

Offense: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

Offense Code: 0095

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0910

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  Soralooweas
P " April 21, 2003

K] County/ D Municipatity of ) AFFIDAVIT - . SCCASTa

Horry : .

Personally appeared before me the sffiant Sean M Wydra . . who

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Shaqui]le Kayson Biakeley N ’

did within this county and state on orabout 10/9/2020 “violate the criminal laws™ of the

State of South Cardlina (or ordinance of County/
in the following particulars;

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Kidnapping / Kidnapping

D Municipality.of Horry )

| further .stale that there is probable. cause 1t believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On 10/9/20, in the Myrtle Beach area of Horry County, the defendant and 3 other codefendants did take the victim against his will at
gun point from the incident location and force him to provide them with money and other items. The victim was transported to a
hotel by the defendants where he was located by law enforcemnt still being held against his will in a hotel room. All 4 defendants,
the victim, his property and multiple firearms were located in the hotet room by law enforcement. HCPD Det. S. Wydra;
CN2020095646 ;

| .

IS warrant Is n e

D County/ [:l Municipality of

‘5 1o be amesled and Groughl bsfora  me
dealt with according to the law. '

. The accused
o be

(LS.}

Signature of Judgs

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this amest wamant wes delivered to

defendant haguy| sen_ Blake leu

on { . ‘Q‘q }

- RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions - \2] L{ I IR
PO Box 677 Ved
1301 2nd Avenue )
Conway, SC 29528
ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

- Signature of Affiant &/‘ %’/./ (@)

TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
Countyl D Municipality of ; Affiants Address 2560 N, Main Street
: ) Conway, SC 29526-
Horry. Affiant's Telephone .
BE
! ARREST WARRANT

Lo o : ] [ .
!TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE-OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
i It osppearing from the above affidavit that fthere are reasonable grounds to beliave that

-

] -
6n orabout 10/ 9/2020 T

. defendant  Shaquille Kayson Blakeley
id_viclate te> o I fe of Séuth Carofina (or ordinance of
County/ ™ ug 3"H0ny : ) as set forth below:

aving found probable cause and the above affiant having swomn before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
er before me forthwith to be dealt with aceording to law. A copy of this Amest Warrant shall be detivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as

on thereafter as Is practicable :
$wom to and sub:

én 10/ 9/2020-

) Judge's Address + J, Ruben Long Detention Center
&8 ) Conway, SC 29526-1071
S : ) Judge's Tetephone (843)365-9222
) - Issuing Court:. Magistrate I:l Municipat
" ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL

5022

ORIGINAL




BAIL set by

WITNESSES I

Judge \.11/(3 o . ::;"ei T
ress:
en Of ) q, s - Yo
elephone:
Type and Amount: Z g—( ot c,/? ;
Name of Surety: Name:
; Address;
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone;
Judge |
' Name: :
on ! Address: I
1
Defendant Attorney: ' Telephone: B
_ - B LN
Decislon: ! Name:
Address;
. Telephona:
DISPOSITION befare
N 3
Judge . ame
» Address:
on )
i Telephone:
by {
indicate jury trial, bench tnial, plea, nol. r0s., etc,
( Jury piea, p ) . Name: —
Disposition: Address:
I
Sentence: Telephone:
JURORS " Name:
: Address: !
-" o
]
\ Telephone:
Name:;
Address:
}
) —
Telephone: - |

CODEFENDANTS co

S g



X | ARREST WARRANT
2020A2610202176
- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Horry
THE STATE HCPD2020095646
against
Shaquille Kayson Blakeley
agsress: o,
L W
Phane: SSN:
Sex _M_ Race: B Height: _6 1 Weight: 150

DLState: oLt <R
DOB: i Agency ORI SC0260400

Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department
Proseculing Officer.  Sean M Wydra - 8631
Offense: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or

Form A

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  5C htimoy Geners
K] Cauntyr " [T] Municipaity of ) AFFIDAVIT P
Horry )

Personally éppeared before me the affant ' Sean M Wydra

being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Shaquille Kayson Blakeley
did within this county and state on orabout 10/ 9/2020
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of County/

in the following particulars:

PESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, rabbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

|

h

t)n 10/9/20, in the Myrtle Beach area of Horry County, the defendant and 3 other codefendants did take the victim against his will at
u

n point from the incident location and force him to provide them with money and other items. The victim was transporied to a
Lotcl by the defendants where he was locatéd by law enforcemnt still being held against his will in a hotel room. All 4 dcfendants,

who

violate the cnminal laws of the

)

D Municipality of Horry

futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

e crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

he victim, his property and multiplc fircarms werc located in the hotel room by law enforcement, HCPD Det. S, Wydra;
N2020095646

allegedly armed with a deadly weapon E (q)) w
Offense Code: 0139 1 ' o
T | ) o
Cede/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0330(A) | Slgnature of Afant 097,\/ %;”___ o) m Q
> et ® " ome STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA N T =+ w
[] County [] Mmunicipanty of County! [] Muricipety of y| Amant's Adcress 2560 N. Main Street O o
- The accused ) Conway, SC 29526- - - NS
s to . be arre'sted and brought before me to be Horry Affiant's Telephone __% ~
deall with according to the law. i Sd
s ARREST WARRANT 7 ;
Sighature of Judge i
Date: O ANY LAW ENI_‘ORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
- - i B it appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN .
defendant  Shaquille Kayson Blakeley

A copy of this arrest wagant was_ delivered to

defendant Shgq it , () (1] k, County/ “Horry ) as setforth below:
on ; 0 lZD ;‘-_.PHO‘ ,,IUOH . : .
1 -Ls T l{‘liJ }J A0 R 13 IESCRIPTION OF.OFFENSE:| ﬁab’bery‘./ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
p ) -4 :: :,I
g s ” =3 J-'! H aving found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
gnalure otleliaw S er before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrast Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the fime of it exacution, or as
b 1 rf s; ‘ E AU E, thereafter as is practicable
RETURN WARRANT To: d - >¢[jwom to end subscried betore :
General Sessions L P ) Judge's Address  J. Ruben Long Detention Center -
PO Box 677 R I ws) ) Conway, SC 29526-1071
1301 2nd Avenue i aron C. Butler ' )v"? Judge's Telephorie  (843)365-9222 L
Conway, SC 29528 N  JdgeCode: 5022 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate [] municiea [] Gircuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL
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. , BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge LL/('Io\ Name:
g . Adldress:
o 9, e
L Telephone:
TypeandAmount "2 €o e [ P
1
Name of Surety:
© by : NLme:
Address;
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Nalme:
on Address:
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decision™ " ° " Name:
Ajf!ress:
| .
Telephona:
DISPOSITION before
Judge A Name: :
"+ Adress:
on .
» Teléphone:
by Yo
(indicate jury tnal, bench trial, plea, nal, pros., eic.) NaJ;’
. e:
Disposition: ' Ad dress:
L
Sentence: Teléphone;

JURORS

.—

0 T '
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“ .. ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  SC. sty Somers
) K] Countyy [T Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT sEcasra
2020A2610202177 Horry ) ‘
- STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appeared before me the affant Sean M Wydra who
County/ Municipality of . - - -
X D being duly swom deposes and says that defendant Shaquille Kayson Blakeley
Horry did within this county and state on orabout 10/ 9/2020 viclate the caminal laws of the
State of South Carafina (or ordinance of [X] County/ Municipality of Ho! )
THE STATE HCPD2020095546 in the fo"owing parﬁcu[ars: E] rry
‘., against

Shaquille Kayson Blakeley DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parolc or death

~ | futher state that there is probable cause to believe | that the defendant named above did _commit

Phone: SSN: the crime set forth and that probable cause i3 based on the following facts:

So¢ M Racz B Heht 6 1 Webht 150 |0 ioon0 e Myrtle Beach aca of Horry County, the defendant and 3 other codefendants did take the victim against his will at
DL State: &D"* . : gun point from the incident location and force him to provide them with money and other items. The victim was transported to a
DOB: WS AgencyORI#%  SC0260400 hotel by the defendants where he was located by faw enforcemnt still being held against bis will in a hotcl room, All 4 defendants,
Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department the victim, his property and multiple firearms were located in the hotel room by law enforcement. HCPD Det. S. Wydra;

Prosecuting Officer.  Sean M Wydra - 8631 CN2020095646

Offense: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if
not also sentenced to life without parole or death

Offense Code: 0549

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-23-0490

;
i
H
!
i
|
IS wanamt is e r

Signature of Affiant &"" % J—

P TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
County/ M [ f " :
[] County [[] Municipaity o Countyl D Municipalty of ) Affiants Address 2560 N. Main Street
. The atcused . Conway, SC 29526~
15 to be amested and brought before me to be Houy ) Affiant's Telephone
dealt with according to the law. !
LS. |
s ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judgo ;
Date; ) ‘TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
1 . It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
RETURN L .
n orabout 10/ 9/2020 defendant  Shaquille Kayson Blakeley

A copy of this amest wapant was delivered to )
Id violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
bCQun d D Mur\lt?qurny 9{,5‘:: Horry )" as set forth below:

defendant a Tl lz !IQQ&“Q y
on R D IMH#HO <t c;

Siaty 30, BbdelBnoyor beRed

s}/flPoss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death

aving‘liouhd prgp?éfﬁi v,y,_séf:;nq;ié bove affiant having sworn befare me, you are empowered and directed ta amest the said defendant and bring him or
grature o S | fare me forthwilh {o.be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Aest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
X erd i ragsizn practicable )
RETURN WARRANT TO: . _ :"l."(')f;/;osz"o bed before me )
General Sessions P N 1= Judge'sAddress  J. Ruben Long Detention Center
N I N \ . ong L
PO Box 677 (LS) ) Conway, SC 29526-1071
1301 2nd Avenue —— . ) Judge’s Telephone  (843)365-9222 .
Conway, SC 29528 v udge Code: 5022 ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit

ORIG!NAL ORIGINAL :'t ORI#INAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ' ORIGINAL



é

BAIL set by WITNESSES

S — — "'

J Telephone: -
Type and Amount: F QOO t_,// ~

Name of Surety: Jame: : ’
" Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by [ -
Telephone: i
Judge . ' .
e S e AT Nama:
on S b e imn, WAL, ’ Address: ) .,
E .- '
Defendant Attomney: . Tﬁlephone:.
2 MY gl or ! : .
Decision: &:~s- .- = ’ ) Name:
Address:
, Telephone:
DISPOSITION before f
1IN
Judg? I
y { Address: .
on i . .
= T Telephone:
]
by 1
{indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., ete.) . - .
 Name: . : \
Disposition;  ° . i Address:
{ . . : .
Sentence: . i Telaphone: . ) ~
- .
- JURORS . i Name: -
. Address: .
2 v "
freoce i o ;"-,f R
) ) “1l ;' ,. l'
l, i \
. iy, ' o, H i : ';
o o
CODEFENGANTS ;o




' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
;: COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT -

)

| STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION

-VS- ) (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)

SHAQUILLE BLAKELEY
SHARDE D. CRAWFORD

DEFENDANT )
" FILE NO: 26A20-00003872 x = ‘
_%4:9:) =
mm ‘_C_,’ »ﬁ 1
| TO: Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Flfteenth Judlclar;(f‘:rcﬂlt ~ poain f
Office of the Solicitor g._'"‘"l:— o - g
Appointed Counsel , jg%’ = g 3
Defendant nZnH N ' -
(3 own h
o0 ”"

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the services of
the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, 13th day of October,

2020, regarding the charge(s) of: | e

2020A2610202176 Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armeﬁ;ﬁm:él
with a deadly weapon i

2020A2610202175 Kidnapping / Kidnapping

2020A2610202177 Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also
sentenced to life without parole or death

The Defendant's Counsel is Sharde D. Crawford. The office of the Public
Defender requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of
you and or your agents pursuantto S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v.
Maryland 373 U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached.

=3

-l

RONALD W. HAZZARD
' CONWAY, SC FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
DATED: October 13, 2020 PUBLIC DEFENDER
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STATE OF SOQUTH CAROLINA)
COUNTY OF HORRY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)

NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION
) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES

el wey . ’~'h1:
Vs

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecution respon‘a'é"t'o the_ ]

Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time as may be
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Court for an Order
compelling that the State; _

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statements by the
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the State.

2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and all police
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the crime which

the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements taken from witnesses
and the Defendant. TR
btained during the

investigation of this case, including, but not limited to:
c

(a) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the C._:'ﬁ‘?ﬁ—énd B
(b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses,in; this case
idence at Tpal 5

(c) All tangible objects the State intends to introduce in

3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objectsol;< during the
‘E? o

-VS- )
)
SHAQUILLE K BLAKELEY | o
DEFENDANT ) Bomi S - ;
<35 = b
) 9T F .=
o T ;
Zom w Ty |
FILE NO: 26A20-00003872 22 = "““1% .
¥ 27‘_'.‘_' ! l'.\.)' v .-.,5", u.~,;:¢;=*:;_.. -
TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT &Q5+%~ e 3

e .

-which-are relevant-te-the-offense-charged: o] e
ve knowledge of facts

4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who ha

which might be favorable to the Defendant. -
5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused

or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of the State.
6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses for the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the

Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged crime.
7. Make available to the Defendant all res
physical examinations conducted in connecti

to:
(@) Analysis of handwriting

(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime

(c) Comparison of fingerprints
8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.

ults of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or
on with this case, including but not limited




9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other
information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating
officers in connection with this case.

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records of all persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with
this proceeding.

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear
in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus objects
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S.C. Rules
of Criminal Procedure. :

13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio recordingiscgnd/o%iotarized
affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 an ﬁ;gﬁyrothg
applicable South Carolina Statute or regulation, including but notlit& ,e;a tey 1

L i,

(a) Police and booking reports; Som — It

(b) Police logs; go= = ;
(c) Alcohol influence reports; :’(9_8;'1’ 2 ;;} g
(d) Accident reports w3 Vi

L) —
(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submitéo Testingss..
(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement regarffihg -
conversations with potential prosecution witnesses
(g) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards to this
the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial. e
(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who wepswitl
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the opporunity to observe
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to include the:identity of
any officer present at the scene of arrest. ey il
(i) The time and place where the Defendant was given tt_’;’éﬁlﬁ?@anda warning
and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the s(grﬁe o
(i) Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital concerning any
examination made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), photographic, or

case which ‘
L

‘s-case:- -

(k) The records of analysis and the results of any chemical, urine, or
breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant.
14. Make available to the Defendant following information regarding the person(s)
who administered the Defendant's chemical/breathalyzer tests:
(a) The person’s name and the name of his/her employer;
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemical/breathalyzer
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam:
(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give said tests;
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing for
standards of training for person(s) administering such tests.
15. If the Defendant's blood alcohol concentration was determined on the basis of a
test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:
(@) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial number of
particular machine;




(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine;

(c) The owner’s manual and the instruction manual;

(d) The software program used in said machine;

(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;

(f) The location of machine; .

(9) The number of prior tests conducted on the machine;

(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, including all repairs
done and all calibrations made on the machine;

(i) The results of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days prior to the date
of the Defendant's arrests, including any tests in which the machine
malfunctioned; A

(i) Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine, either before,
during, or after the admission of a test. -

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Carolina
Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant to Brady
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963), U.S. vs Agurs,
427 U.S. 97, 49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixen-274 S.E. 2nd
406 (1981), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S.Ei2d 879 (2007).
Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is essential to insure the .
Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses; the right to effective’

&
*
-

4

. I o LX) .
the United States Constitution. :%; r'?:" '§; i 3;3:
ADDITIONALLY DEFENDANT REQUESTS A SPEEDY TRIAL: & XF% & * v
The Defendant requests and asserts his / her right to a speedy tdabif Geperal ¢ f
Sessions Court in this County pursuant to the United States and the Sﬁ.@;’aro ina o 5} ]
Constitutions and under the relevant South Carolina Code of Laws ;‘gs 2 §omd
WHEREFORE, Defendant prays: s G TP
(@) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all information=§_.§ rib dierein-and
allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and phoib@afbh. such
materials and information at a specific time and place to be fixed: pythe Court.;.
(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days framiifie date ofithis

request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearingor £ bo) h

Document. a0 . .
(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to make continuing
disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Trial of the charges

against the Defendant.

\ =
RONALD W. HAZZARD
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT .
CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC DEFENDER
DATED: October 13, 2020

Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Caroliﬁa Constitution, and " '




PUBLIC DEFENDER TO PUBLIC DEFENDER

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL GIRCYIT
COUNTY OF HORRY ) |
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION
) OF COUNSEL.
)

V.
SHAQUILLE BLAKELEY
NEW ATTORNEY:

DEFENDANT ) Nicholas F ONeill

File No. 26A20-00003872

To: Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
Office of the Solicitor

Appointed Counsel

Defendant

Please be advised that Sharde Crawford, Public Defender for the above named
defendant in the above-captioned matter has been replaced by. Nicholas F ONeill,

Public Defender: : =6 = -

. . Shn o 2
Nicholas F ONeill —<;;,-1_’§ == Eg-q
203 Laurel Street ST o S

TEE o O
P.O. Box 1666 :‘.‘“Z’nm o0
Conway, SC 29526 —er > _5;_':‘-’
Phone: 843-915-5385 nD B ::,'
Fax: 843-915-6385 Te, R

On the offense(s) listed below:

2020A261 0202176 Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while aﬁnemor allegedly armed

with a deadly weapon
2020A2610202175 Kidnapping / Kidnapping
2020A2610202177 Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent cﬁﬁ\e |f not also

sentenced to life without parole or death

Conway, South Carolina . HAZ
CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER

203 Laurel St.

July 13, 2022 P.O. Box 1666
Conway, South Carolina 29526






